" TOWN OF lf

5 5 ':‘5 ( ————— Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldnc.gov

ZONING BOARD AGENDA

MAY 6, 2019, SUMMERFIELD TOWN HALL
6:00 PM ZONING BOARD WORK SESSION

1. Call to order

2. Introductions

3. Consent agenda:

A. Meeting agenda

B. Adoption of 4/29 minutes

UDO work session: Discussion of affordable housing issue.
Other business (as needed)

Public comments on items related to Agenda Items (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)

N e

Adjourn

—==——= Council: Mayor Gail Dunham, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Teresa Pegram, Reece Walker Managqer: Scott Whitaker e———




'TOWN OF lf

Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldnc.gov

ZONING BOARD MINUTES

APRIL 29, 2019, 6:00PM, SED TOWN HALL

Planning and Zoning Board Alternates Staff

Richard (Dick) Feulner Clint Babcock Lance Heater, Town Clerk
George (Jeff) Davis Clark Doggett Chris York, Town Planner
Scott Henson Frank Ficca

Kathy Rooney (absent) Ryan Moats

Trudy Whitacre

Guests

Richard Smith and Greg Kelly, of McGill Associates.

In accordance with the Board’s rotation policy, Doggett and Ficca sat in for Feulner and Rooney.
Next in line: Babcock.
CONSENT AGENDA

Upon motion by Henson, seconded by Doggett and carried unanimously, the consent agenda was
approved. It consisted of the meeting agenda and the minutes of the 4/15 meeting.

UDO WORK SESSION

The Board conducted a UDO Work Session with consultants Smith and Kelly. The first item
addressed was a review of Articles 1 and 2. The consultants had provided these articles as examples
of the formatting style to be used in the document. The consensus of the Board was that the format
was acceptable, and the Board also conducted a brief review of the articles.

The consultants presented an example of tree ordinance language from Oak Ridge. It was the
consensus of the Board that this be put in the format of the Summerfield draft UDO and brought
back for review.

The Board conducted a review of Article 6, sections F-L, with consensus being reached on the draft.
The Board conducted a page by page review of Article 9.

The next meeting will be 5/6 and will be a discussion of affordable housing with Board members
and staff only (consultants not present). It was noted that Smith would provide a list of “parking

lot” items to York — policy issues which the Board has deferred until the majority of the UDO
document has been addressed.

OTHER BUSINESS — none

——=——=—— Council: Mayor Gail Dunham, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Teresa Pegram, Reece Walker Manager: Scott Whitaker e=——=



 [OWN OF &

(5‘——— A —— Town Hall: POB 970, 4117 Oak Ridge Road, Summerfield, NC 27358
LAPLITLES .
ph: 336-643-8655 / fax: 336-643-8654 / www.summerfieldnc.gov
PUBLIC COMMENTS

In response to an inquiry from audience member David Couch, it was noted that the Board would
be addressing the issue of affordable housing at its 5/6 meeting.

Gail Dunham commented as follows: 1) supported the position of the Board to remove items in the
UDO draft which are not relevant to Summerfield (such as fire hydrants); 2) stated that utility
easements should not be used as open space (as allowed in the current ordinance); and 3)
commented on the importance of stormwater management. Dunham expressed appreciation to the
Board for its work.

Teresa Pegram noted issues with the tree ordinance handout and the Board recognized that the
material would be reformatted.

Upon motion by Doggett, seconded by Davis and carried unanimously, the meeting was adjourned
at 8:00pm.

Richard Feulner, Chair Lance G. Heater, Town Clerk

~==——=—— Council: Mayor Gail Dunham, Mayor Pro-tem Dena Barnes, Dianne Laughlin, John O'Day, Teresa Pegram, Reece Walker Manager: Scott Whitaker e—=————




Section 15-54.1 Affordable Housing Goal and Alternative Methods of Achieving the Goal
(AMENDED 6/28/05; REWRITTEN 6/26/07; AMENDED 10/28/08); AMENDED 6/26/12.

(a) The Board of Aldermen has established as a policy goal that at least fifteen percent of the housing
units within all new residential developments should consist of affordable housing units as described in
Section 15-182.4. That section, as well as Section 15-188, establish incentives for developers to provide
for such affordable housing. The purpose of this section is to establish alternative processes whereby
developers who do not achieve the 15% objective can nevertheless contribute to the fulfillment of this
goal in another way, and also to create a process to ensure that developers understand the importance
of attempting to meet this goal.

(b) An applicant for approval of any residential development containing five or more dwelling units or
lots that does not elect to meet the Board’s 15% affordable housing policy goal by constructing
affordable housing units or donating affordable housing lots (as those terms are described in Section 15-
182.4) shall nevertheless be considered to have met this goal if such applicant makes a payment to the
Town’s Affordable Housing Special Reserve Fund in lieu of such construction or donation in an amount
calculated as provided in this subsection:

1) The number of dwelling units or lots authorized within the development {including additional units or
lots authorized under Section 15-182.4 when the developer constructs affordable units, provides
affordable housing lots, or is authorized by the Board to construct density bonus units by making a
payment in lieu of constructing units) shall be multiplied by 0.15 and the product shall be carried to two
decimal places. (REWRITTEN 1/22/08)

2) There shall be subtracted from the product derived under subsection (b)(1) of this section (i) the
number of affordable housing units or affordable housing lots the developer proposes to provide under
Section 15-182.4, plus (ii) the number of affordable housing payment in lieu fees the Board has agreed
to allow to be regarded as the equivalent of providing an affordable housing unit under Subsection 15-

182.4(d1). (REWRITTEN 1/22/08)

3) The product derived under subsection (b)(2) shall be multiplied by the affordable housing payment in
lieu fee. The result is the amount that must be paid to satisfy the provisions of this subsection (b).

4) The affordable housing payment in lieu fee shall be an amount established by the Board of Aldermen
and shall be included in the Town’s Miscellaneous Fees and Charges Schedule. In establishing the
amount of this fee, the Board may consider (i) the extent to which the costs incurred by a developer in
constructing and selling a two bedroom affordable housing unit (including land cost, the cost of
construction, interest cost, closing costs, and other costs allocable to such unit) exceed the maximum
amount for which that housing unit could be sold (as an affordable housing unit) by the developer in
accordance with Section 15-182.4, (ii) the extent to which non-monetary factors might induce
developers to prefer paying a fee in lieu of constructing an affordable housing unit if the monetary cost
of doing one or the other were roughly equivalent, and (iii) any other factors the Board deems relevant
in establishing a fee that provides developers with a practical and financially viable means of satisfying
the Town’s affordable housing policy goals. (AMENDED 10/28/08; 6/26/12)



(c) An applicant for approval of any residential development containing five or more lots restricted to
single-family residential use (which lots the developer intends to sell undeveloped) who does not elect
to meet the Board’s 15% affordable housing policy goal by donating affordable housing lots (as those
terms are described in Section 15-182.4) or making a payment in lieu as provided in subsection (b)
above shall nevertheless be considered to have met this goal if such applicant chooses to follow the
process that reserves lots for purchase by the Town of Carrboro and makes a payment for the eventual
purchase of such lots as outlined in this subsection.

1) The developer shall request that a condition that obligates the developer to comply with the
provisions of this subsection be added to the special or conditional use permit that authorizes the
subdivision in question, and such condition shall be added by the permit issuing authority.

2) Before the final plat is approved, the developer shall designate on the plat a number of lots that are
reserved for purchase by the Town of Carrboro. The number of lots so reserved shall be equal to the
product of the number of lots within such subdivision multiplied by 0.15, rounded down to the nearest
whole number.

3) The purchase price for each reserved lot shall be the estimated market price as agreed upon by the
Town and the developer, which price shall be specified in the condition added to the special or
conditional use permit.

4) The lots so designated shall be restricted by the permit to the development of affordable housing as
defined in Section 15-182.4 of this chapter.

5) The lots so designated shall be in all other ways equal to the market rate lots and shall be provided
with utility connections and other necessary infrastructure so as to render them buildable at the time of
sale.

6) With respect to all other lots within the subdivision, no certificate of occupancy shall be issued for any
dwelling unit constructed on such lots unless and until a payment is made to the town in an amount
determined as follows:

a. Prior to approval of the permit for such subdivision, the applicant for the permit shall estimate the
total market value of all developed lots (i.e. lots with houses completed on them) within the subdivision
that are not restricted to affordable housing units, and calculate from this number the percentage
number that, when applied to the total market value of such developed lots, would yield the number of
dollars necessary to purchase the lots within the subdivision that are restricted to affordable housing

use.

b. If the town accepts the percentage number derived above as a reasonable estimate, such percentage
shall be included as part of the condition on the permit prohibiting the issuance of a certificate of
occupancy until a payment is made to the town as provided in this subsection.

c. The amount of the payment shall be determined by applying the percentage determined in
accordance with this subsection to the appraised value of the completed house and lot, as determined
by a licensed appraiser.



7) The funds so received shall be held and reserved for the purchase of the lots designated to be
developed with affordable housing.

8) The town shall have the right to purchase the designated lots at any time after final plat approval, and
must purchase the lots not later than ninety days after sufficient funds to do so have been received by
the town from the other lots.

9) If sufficient funds have not been received by the town to purchase one or more of the affordable
housing lots after the last certificate of occupancy is issued for the other lots within the subdivision,
then the town shall either purchase such affordable housing lot or lots using such funds as may be
available to the town within ninety days after the date of issuance of such certificate of occupancy, or
the condition limiting the use of such designated lot or lots to affordable housing shall be deemed to
have expired and such designated lot or lots may thereafter be conveyed without this restriction.

10) If the funds received exceed the amount necessary to purchase the lots that have been reserved
then such funds shall be retained in the fund and used for other purposes authorized for that fund.

(d) The Board finds that some developers may not fully understand how the affordable housing
provisions of this chapter operate or the incentives that are available under the ordinance to encourage
affordable housing. Therefore, the Board concludes that, when developers of proposed developments
containing five or more dwelling units propose to construct such developments without meeting the
affordable housing goals established by the town for new developments, it may be beneficial to both
the developers and the town for the Board and such developers to have an opportunity, prior to the
formal consideration of a permit request, to discuss the town’s affordable housing policy, the affordable
housing opportunities and incentives provided by this chapter, and any questions or concerns such
developers may have about utilizing those provisions. Subsections {e) and (f) below provide for that
opportunity.

(e) The applicant for any residential development containing five or more lots or dwelling units, and
therefore required to obtain either a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment or a conditional
user permit from the Board of Aldermen, shall be required to participate in an Affordable Housing
Review Meeting with the Board of Aldermen if the residential development does not meet the Board’s
affordable housing goal in any of the ways described in this section or Section 15-182.4.

(f) Should an applicant for any residential development containing five or more lots or dwelling units
decide in the course of the development review process to change the application in such a way that it
no longer satisfies the Board’s affordable housing policy goal, further review of the project will be
delayed until the applicant participates in an Affordable Housing Review Meeting with the Board of
Aldermen.

Section 15-182.4 Residential Density Bonuses for Affordable Housing (AMENDED 05/25/99,
8/22/06, 1/22/08, 3/20/12, 4/22/14, 6/24/14, 1/27/15; REWRITTEN 6/26/07)

(a) The Board of Aldermen has established as a policy goal that at least fifteen percent of the housing
units within all new residential developments should consist of affordable housing units as described in
this section. The remaining provisions of this section are designed to provide incentives to encourage
developers to comply with this policy goal either by providing affordable housing units or lots or, under



the circumstances set forth in subsection (j), by making payments in lieu of providing such affordable
housing units. (AMENDED 1/22/08, 1/27/15)

(b) For purposes of this section, an affordable housing unit means a dwelling unit that satisfies the
requirements of the following subsections (c) through (f): (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(c) The appropriately-sized affordable housing unit must be offered for sale or rent at a price that does
not exceed an amount that can be afforded by a family whose annual gross income equals 80 percent of
the median gross annual family income, as most recently established by the United States Department
of Housing and Urban Development, for a family of a specific size within the Metropolitan Statistical
Area where the Town of Carrboro is located; provided that a for-sale housing unit that is offered for sale
at a price that exceeds the foregoing limit but does not exceed an amount that can be afforded by a
family whose annual gross income equals 115% of the median gross annual family income shall also be
regarded as affordable so long as (i) such unit otherwise qualifies as an affordable housing unit under
this section, and (ii) units that qualify as affordable under this exception do not constitute more than
25% of the affordable housing units provided within any development (AMENDED 3/20/12, 1/27/15)

(d) It is conclusively presumed that a family can afford to spend 30% of its annual gross income on
housing costs. In the case of housing units that are for sale, the term “housing costs” shall mean the
costs of principal and interest on any mortgage, real property taxes, insurance, fees paid to a property
owners association, and any ground lease or maintenance fees. In the case of rental housing units, the
term “housing costs” shall mean the cost of rent plus utilities. In making the calculation called for in this
subsection, it shall be conclusively presumed that a unit is appropriately sized when an efficiency or one
bedroom housing unit serves a family of one, that a two bedroom housing unit serves a family of two;
that a three bedroom housing unit serves a family of three, and that a housing unit containing four or
more bedrooms serves a family of four. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(e) The developer shall also establish or provide for arrangements to ensure that each such affordable
unit is made available for sale or rent only to a family whose annual gross income does not exceed (i)
80% of the median gross annual income of a family of the same size within the Metropolitan Statistical
Area where the town of Carrboro is located, or (ii) 115% of the median gross annual income of a family
of the same size within the Metropolitan Statistical Area where the town of Carrboro is located if the
unit is one that qualifies as affordable under the 115% exception provided for in subsection (c).
(AMENDED 3/20/12, 1/27/15).

(f) The developer of the affordable housing unit must establish or provide for arrangements to ensure
that, for a period of not less than 99 years from the date of initial occupancy of the unit, such unit shall
remain affordable (as provided in subsection (c)) and shall be offered for sale or rent only to families
that satisfy the income criteria set forth in subsection (e). Such arrangements may include but shall not
be limited to a ground lease, a deed restriction, or other covenant running with the unit. The documents
establishing such arrangements shall be reviewed and approved by the Town of Carrboro prior to final
plat approval if the units are located on subdivided lots or prior to the issuance of a certificate of
occupancy if the units are not located on unsubdivided lots. The provisions of this subsection shall be
considered satisfied if units are transferred to the Orange Community Housing and Land Trust at or
below a price that is consistent with the provisions of subsection (c) above. (AMENDED 1/27/15)



(g) Notwithstanding the other provisions of this section, if a dwelling unit is transferred to the Orange
Community Housing and Land Trust or other non-profit housing provider in order to qualify such unit as
“affordable” under the provisions of this section, and the financial institution that provides a loan to the
buyer requires that such loan be secured by a deed of trust or other instrument that allows the unit to
be sold upon default free and clear of the affordability restrictions set forth in this section, then the Land
Trust or other non-profit housing provider may agree to such financing terms.

Should foreclosure under such a deed of trust occur, this shall not render nonconforming or otherwise
have an adverse effect upon either the affordable unit or the development that created the affordable
unit. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(h) For purposes of this section, an affordable housing lot shall mean a lot that (i) is designed and
approved for the construction of a single family dwelling, and (ii) upon creation of such lot by the
recording of a final plat, is donated (without additional consideration) to a non-profit agency that is in
the business of constructing on such lots affordable housing units that meet the affordability criteria set
forth in subsections (c) through (f) above. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(i) The maximum residential density permissible within a development whose maximum density would
otherwise be determined in accordance with the applicable provisions of this Article XIl shall be
increased by two dwelling units for every one affordable housing unit constructed within the
development, up to a maximum of 150% of the density otherwise allowable. Similarly, the maximum
number of single family detached residential building lots that could otherwise be created within a
development tract under the applicable provisions of this Article XIl may be increased by two such lots
for every one affordable housing lots created within such development, up to a maximum of 150% of
the maximum density otherwise allowable. To illustrate, if the maximum density of a tract would be 100
dwelling units (or single family lots), a developer who chooses to construct 10 affordable housing units
(or create 10 affordable housing lots) as part of the development of that tract would be allowed to
construct 10 additional dwelling units (or create 10 additional lots) that did not satisfy the “affordability”
criteria set forth in subsections (c) or (f), for a total density of 120 dwelling units (or lots). In this
illustration, the maximum possible density that could be achieved would be 150 dwelling units if the
developer constructed at least 25 affordable housing units (or created 25 affordable housing lots).

(AMENDED 1/27/15)

(j) For purposes of determining the maximum density permissible within a development under
subsection (i) of this section, the Board of Aldermen may allow the payment of an affordable housing
payment in lieu fee (determined in accordance with the provisions of subsection 15-54.1(b)(4)) to be
regarded as the equivalent of providing an affordable housing unit. The developer may request such
authorization at any time following the submission of a development application. In exercising its
discretion as to whether such a request should be granted, the Board shall consider the need for the
particular type of units the payments in lieu would replace, the comparative need for cash resources to
assist in the provision or maintenance of affordable housing, and such other factors as the Board deems
relevant in determining whether and to what extent payments in lieu would better serve the Board'’s
goal of providing and maintaining affordable housing. (AMENDED 1/22/08, 1/27/15)

(k) Within any development that provides affordable housing units or affordable housing lots, the
minimum area that must be set aside as open space to satisfy the requirements of Section 15-198 may



be reduced by an amount equal to twice the land area consumed by all such affordable housing units or
lots, except in no case may the required percentage of open space be less than 20 % (10 % in the ORMU

and R-2 districts). (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(1) Affordable housing units or lots constructed or created in accordance with this section shall not be
unduly isolated or segregated from other dwellings or lots that do not satisfy the “affordability” criteria
set forth in this section. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(m) In approving a special or conditional use permit for a development that proposes to utilize the
density bonus provisions of this section, the permit issuing authority shall ensure, by approval of a
condition, phasing schedule, or otherwise, that affordable housing units or lots, or payments in lieu
thereof, are actually provided in accordance with the provisions of this section. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, the permit issuing authority may impose a condition specifying that
certificates of occupancy may not be issued for the market priced units until the corresponding
affordable housing units are constructed and offered for sale or rent for an amount that is consistent
with the definition set forth in this section, or payments in lieu thereof have been made to the town.

(AMENDED 1/22/08, 1/27/15)

(n) If, by using the affordable housing density bonus provided for in this section, the number of dwelling
units or lots within a development increases to the point where the type of permit required for the
project based on the number of units or lots would otherwise change from a zoning to a special use
permit or from a special use to a conditional use permit in accordance with the provisions of Section 15-
147, the developer may nevertheless seek approval for the project under the permit process that would
be applicable if no density bonus was sought under this section. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(o) As provided in subsection 15-92.1(d), developments that use the affordable housing density bonus
provisions of this section may be entitled to relief from the setback requirements under some
circumstances. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(p) Notwithstanding the other provisions of this section, with respect to a development that (i) was
approved prior to the amendments to this section adopted on June 26, 2007, and (ii) constructed
dwelling units that satisfied the affordability criteria by recording covenants and including restrictions in
the deeds that conveyed title to the affordable units limiting the sale or resale price of such units in
accordance with a formula set forth in this section, and (iii) took advantage of the density bonus
provisions of this section and constructed additional market rate units as authorized by this section:

(1) The Board of Aldermen may amend the conditional use permit that authorized such development to
provide that those provisions that restrict the price at which the affordable units may be sold shall no
longer be binding, (thereby allowing the units to be sold at market value) subject to and in accordance
with the following provisions:

a. At the closing on the sale of such units, all fees and charges typically paid by the seller of other market
rate units (such as loans secured by property, re-al estate commissions, prorated property taxes, excise
taxes, etc.) shall be paid by the seller of a unit previously designated as affordable. The balance of the
proceeds of the sale to which the seller is entitled shall be referred to in this section as the “net
proceeds of the sale.”



b. To the extent that the price paid by the buyer of the unit exceeds the price paid by the seller when
the seller purchased the unit, the difference between the two figures shall be referred to in this section
as the “equity appreciation amount.” To the extent that the net proceeds of the sale are sufficient, the
seller shall be allowed to keep the first five thousand dollars (55,000.00) of equity appreciation, plus an
amount of the equity appreciation equal to the amount paid by the seller for additions to the home or
significant upgrades to the home (routine maintenance, repairs, or replacements excluded).

c. If the net proceeds of the sale exceed the amount the seller is permitted to retain under the foregoing
paragraph, the remainder of the net proceeds shall be split evenly between the Town and the seller.
(AMENDED 1/27/15)

(2) The Board of Aldermen may also amend the conditional use permit that authorized such
development to provide that those provisions that restrict the price at which the affordable units may
be sold shall expire automatically on the twentieth anniversary of the recording date of the deed
conveying the affordable unit to the party owning that unit on the effective date of this subsection.
Thereafter, no restrictions on the sales price of such unit or the disposition of sales proceeds shall apply
to such unit. (AMENDED 1/27/15)

(3) A development wherein affordable units are converted to market rate units under this subsection
shall not be regarded as nonconforming with respect to density. (AMENDED 06/24/14, 1/27/15)

Section 15-188 Restrictions Designed to Mandate the Construction of Some Smaller New Homes for Sale
(AMENDED 06/22/99; 03/23/04)

(a) The Board finds that:

(1) Construction of new, single-family homes within the town’s planning jurisdiction in recent years has
been limited almost exclusively to homes that exceed 1,350 square feet in heated floor area and/or that
sell for prices in excess of $ 175,000;

(2) It is in the public interest to have available within the town’s planning jurisdiction a diversity of new
housing stock such that at least some newly constructed single-family homes are potentially affordable
to families other than those in the highest income brackets;

{3) The objective of providing some diversity in terms of the affordability of new housing stock within
the town’s planning jurisdiction as described above can be advanced by mandating that a certain
percentage of the homes within new subdivisions be limited to not more than 1,350 square feet in
heated floor area.

(b) Subject to the remaining provisions of this section, every residential development containing
between thirteen and twenty units for sale shall be developed in such a manner that at least fifteen
percent of the dwelling units constructed within such subdivision contain not more than 1,350 square
feet of heated floor area at the time such units are initially conveyed, and an additional ten percent of
the dwelling units contain not more than 1,100 square feet of heated floor area at the time such units
are initially conveyed. Every residential development containing twenty-one or more units for sale shall
be developed in such a manner that at least fifteen percent of the dwelling units constructed within
such development contain not more than 1,100 square feet of heated floor area at the time such units
are initially conveyed, and an additional ten percent of the dwelling units contain not more than 1,350



square feet of heated floor area at the time such units are initially conveyed. For purposes of this
subsection the term “heated floor area” means any fully enclosed (not merely screened in or partially
enclosed) space that is within or attached to a dwelling unit, where either (i) the room temperature of
such space is controlled or affected by a man-made heating or cooling device, or (ii) such space,
although unheated, is clearly designed to be living space (as opposed to storage space or a garage) and
can readily be converted into a heated living area. Such units shall be referred to in this section as “size-
limited units.” Notwithstanding the foregoing, the requirement for size-limited units shall not apply to
residential developments located in the R-R or W-R zoning districts.

(c) The number of dwelling units that can be constructed within an architecturally integrated subdivision
or un-subdivided development is determined at the time the conditional use permit is approved. With
respect to residential subdivisions other than architecturally integrated subdivisions, each lot that is
large enough for only a single dwelling unit or that is limited by restrictive covenants to development
only with a single dwelling unit shall be deemed to house one single-family detached dwelling unit. Lots
that are large enough to accommodate more than one dweiling unit and are not so limited by restrictive
covenants shall be deemed to house the largest number of duplex or multi-family units that could be
approved under this chapter. The minimum number of size-limited units shall then be determined by
multiplying the maximum number of dwelling units permissible within the subdivision as determined
herein by the percentage specified in subsection (b) above (resulting fractions shall be dropped).

(d) The developer’s plans submitted with the application for a conditional use permit shall indicate
which lots in the case of residential subdivisions or which units in the case of un-subdivided residential
developments the developer proposes to develop with size-limited units. The conditional use permit
plans and any necessary final plats shall indicate clearly where a size-limited unit must be constructed,
and, in the case of subdivisions subject to the provisions of subsection (e), purchasers of lots shall be
bound by the limitation.

(e) No zoning or building permit may be issued for the construction of any dwelling unit on any lot that
has been designated as a lot on which a size-limited unit must be constructed unless the dwelling
conforms to the limitations of this section. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this section shall not prevent
the purchaser of any size-limited unit, or any successor to such purchaser, from enlarging the dwelling
unit at any time following one year after the issuance of the initial certificate of occupancy for the unit.

(f} This section shall not apply to any subdivision where each of the lots so created contains on the date
the final plat is approved a dwelling unit for which a certificate of occupancy had been issued at least
three years prior to the date of final plat approval. Nor shall this section apply to modifications of
previously approved subdivisions.

(g) Size-limited units may not be located apart from the remainder of the development in any manner
designed to isolate such units or discourage the residents of such units from full participation in the
enjoyment of all facilities and common properties available to other residents of the development.

(h) This section shall not apply to the development of land that, on the effective date of this section, was
subject to restrictive covenants that preclude the construction of dwellings as those prescribed in this
section.



(i) This section shall not apply to the development of land for which a conditional or special use permit
authorizing the development of such land was approved prior to the effective date of this section.

(i) A residential development that provides at least 85 percent of the maximum number of affordable
housing units available under the provision of Section 15-182.4 (Residential Density Bonuses for
Affordable Housing) shall not be subject to the requirements of this section.



Affordable Housing

Town of Summerfield

« 88.78% white, 3.79% black, 3.52% Asian

« LMI=12.84%

« Median Household Income = $95,408

* Poverty Rate =1.95%

« Unemployment Rate = 3.65%

« Housing Cost Burden =21.96%

* Rental Units =12.11%

« Median Rent = $589/month

« Median Home Value = $338,000

« Guilford County- Tier 2; 69" of 100 counties




Affordable Housing?

Municipalities in NC only mandated to
provide one service- enforce State Building
Code

30% or less of household monthly income
Unique

Market Supply Side (private) versus
Subsidized Housing Side (public)

Pooled fund




Affordable Housing?

Housing prices driven by land costs

Low density & large lot sizes increases land
costs

Correlation between transportation and
affordable housing (access & mobility)
Town can sell their property without public
process if to be used for affordable housing




Affordable Housing?

. Strategy 1- Smaller lots

. Strategy 2- Mixed use with
Affordable Housing included

. Strategy 3- Accessory Housing




Also...

Town can-

Adopt Fair Housing
Procedures

Engage those with
experience with the
challenges

Lease land for housing
(GS 160A-278)

7 FAIR HOUSING COMPLAINT PROCEDURE 4

Any person or persons wishing to file a complaint of housing
discrimination in the City may do so by informing the
City Manager of the facts and dircumstance of
the alleged discriminatory acts or practice.

1. Upon iving a housing discriminati int, the
City M shall the i
within 10 days in writing and inform the North Carolina Human
lions Ci i about the i
2. The City M shall offer assi: to the C throughout the

investigation and reconciliation of all housing
discrimination complaints which are based on events occurring in
the City.

Where To Get Help and
What To Do If You Are Discriminated Against

1. Contact the City at 203 Atkinson Street, L NC 28352 or P.0. Box 249, Laurinburg,
28353 or telephone the City Manager at 910-276-8324

The City Manager will assist you with filing a complaint to the North Carolina Human Relations

2. Contact and/or file a complaint with the North Carolina Human Relations Commission, 1318 Mail
Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1318, or 116 W. Jones Street, Suite 2109 or telephone the

Commission at 919-807-4420
3. Contact the Fair Housing Project of Legal Aid of North Caroling, 224 South Dawson St., Raleigh, NC
27601 or 1-855-797-3247.

City Manager: Charles D. Nichols Il

For the hearing impai

, TDD assistance is 2t (TDD # 711 or 800-735-2962) and providing the facts
and circumstances of alleged discriminatory act or practice.
This information is available in Spanish or any other language upon request. Please contact City Manager,

Charles D. Nichols Il at 910-276-8324 or at 203 Atkinson Street, Laurinburg, NC 28352 for accommodations for

this request.
Esta informacion esta disponible en espaficl o en cualquier otro idioma bajo peticion. Por favor, pdngase en
contacto con City Manager, Charles D. Nichols IIl al 310-276-8324 o en 203 Atkinson Street, Laurinburg, NC
28352 de alojamiento para esta solicitud.



Affordable Housing and the UDO

Implement “Cluster
Development Practices” for
new Open Space Districts (#2)
Or, Implement “Market Priced
Housing Initiative” (#1)






